. DATE
Object AH 07015

Subject: Planning Application Thornton Le Dale

From: Mickheal Boden

Sent: 06 January 2016 15:29

To: receptionl

Cc: Councillor David Porter; Cllr Geoffrey Acomb; Councillor John Garbutt ; Councillor Martin Sanderson; Councillor
Paul Charles; Councillor Sandra Bell; Councillor Sarah Crabtree,

Subject: Planning Application Thornton Le Dale

Thornton Le Dale Parish Courcil discussed this application at the Council meeting last night the comments
are as follows:-

Applicant:  Express Coach Repairs Mr S Sheader 15/01290/MFUL

Address: Ordmerstones Lane

Application:  Change of use of agricultural land to a holiday campsite to include siting of 6 timber
shepherd huts for self contained holiday accommodation, ancillary timber reception building
and timber utility laundry building, formation of wildlife pond, alteration to existing
vehicular site access and onsite access tracks

All Councillors objected to this application. They voiced concerns regarding the access onto a main road

with traffic possibly passing the entrance at speeds of up to 60 mph, the safety of pedestrians leaving the site

and walking into the village and also the possible size of the camping site.

Regards
M W Boden

Clerk to Thornton Le Dale



